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GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Memo No:G02324006565IW
File No:IW-14011(20)/6/2023-SECTION (IW)-Dept. of IW-Part (8)

From:- INT SECRETARY (TECHNICAL)
Irrigation & Waterways
GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways

To:The
45
Chief Engineer (South) , | & W Dte. R
. F
Executive Engineer, Suburban Drainage Division , | & W Dtgﬁ%’y

https://www.wbifms.gov. in/AAFSReports/AAFSReportDownloade...

Date: 08/09/2023

Subject:Administrative Approval for the De-Siltation of:é% khal from 0.00 M (Outfall Point at Chainage

12250 M of Churial Main Khal) to 6760.00 M (at Chakina

ik Village of Budge Budge -1l Block) including

protection of both banks for a total length of 1600 N&?\ﬁi{ﬁ‘in Blocks- Budge Budge- | , Il Bishnupur- Il in

Dist- South 24 Parganas.(IW/CSDS-54/2023-2
Project ID:- IW232405335S000

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Govg;;nor,% say that the Governor has been

pleased to accord Administrative

Approval for the Project De-Siltation of GG-1 khgﬁ;{g@@ 0.00 M (Outfall Point at Chainage 12250 M of Churial Main Khal) to
6760.00 M (at Chakmanik Village of Budge Bugtg@ -I:Block) including protection of both banks for a total length of 1600 M

within Blocks- Budge Budge- | , Il Bishnuput:
the details of which has been given below

Name of the Project: De-SiItaﬁB*

Dist- South 24 Parganas.(IW/CSDS-54/2023-24)

IliAeDist- South 24 Parganas.(IW/CSDS-54/2023-24)

Sfiiof GG-1 khal from 0.00 M (Outfall Point at Chainage 12250 M of Churial Main
Khal) to 6760.00 M (at Chakmanik Village of Budge B
both banks for a total length of 1600 M within Blocks- Budge Budge- |

udge -! Block) including protection of
, I Bishnupur- Il in

Project ID:

Address :

IW232405335S000

Blocks- Budge Budge- |, Il Bishnupur- Il in Dist- South 24 Parganas.

Administrative Approval: Rs 39427000 (Three Crore Ninety Four Lakh Twenty Seven Thousand

Only.)
Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts
. ) Scheme Scheme
S| No. |Financial Year Head Type Kiiirme Amount
Dredging of drainage
1 202324 |32-4711-03-103-00-107-53-00-v| SteteDevelopment | “channels including | 6000000
purchase of new
Dredging of drainage
o | 202425 |324711-03-103-00-107-53-00-y| StEEDOVEOPMENt | “cpannels including | 12000000
purchase of new
Dredging of drainage
3 | 202526 |32-4711-03-103-00-107-53-00-V Stateszﬁ‘;ﬁpsme"t channels including | 12000000
purchase of new
Dredging of drainage
4 | 202627 |32-4711-03-103-00-107-53-00-V Stateszﬁ‘éf:;‘;me“‘ channels including 9427000
Lt purchase of new

s T T | ]
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Total 39427000

This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCE DEPARTMENT of this Department vide their / his U.O No.
AA2324017213FDGRF Dated 05/09/2023.

N5

JOINT SECRETARY (TECHNICAL)
Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Memo No: GO2324006565IW Date: 08/09/2023

Copy forwarded for information and necessary action:
The Principal Secretary / Secretary-Irrigatio NMaterways Department

The Principal Accountant General(A&E) Bengal

The Principal Accountant General(Aud
The Principal Accountant General( N/LBA)-West Bengal
The Financial Advisor-Irrigation & Waterways Department

The Finance department-Group GR F

JOINT SECRETARY (TECHNICAL)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department



